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Re: Improper actions allowing some substitutions and alternates versus denying others

From Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com>
Date Fri 2025-02-14 10:18 AM
To Wendie Kellington <wk@klgpc.com>
Cc Posegate Stacy C <Stacy.C.Posegate@doj.oregon.gov>; BEACH Anthony <Anthony.BEACH@odav.oregon.gov>

2 attachments (526 KB)
Ltr Posegate.pdf; RE: our client ODAV - Aurora Airport Master Plan PAC;

Hello Wendie,

We have received your email. We will add it to the public records page of the website soon. 

Thank you, 
BRANDY STEFFEN | JLA PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 
Partner + Senior Program Manager    
brandy.steffen@jla.us.com » Schedule a 30 minute meeting   

From: Wendie Kellington <wk@klgpc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 6:55 PM
To: Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com>; Posegate Stacy C <Stacy.C.Posegate@doj.oregon.gov>
Subject: Improper actions allowing some substitutions and alternates versus denying others
 
Brandy and Stacy,
 
Please see the attached letter and email chain for inclusion in the record of  the Aurora State Airport Master
Plan proceeding.  Please confirm receipt.  Thank you.  Wendie Kellington
 
 
 
 

Wendie L. Kellington|Attorney at Law.
MAILING ADDRESS:
P.O. Box 2209
Lake Oswego, OR 97035
PHYSICAL ADDRESS
4500 Kruse Way, #340
Lake Oswego Or 97035
(503) 636-0069 office
(503) 636-0102 fax

mailto:brandy.steffen@jla.us.com
https://outlook.office.com/bookwithme/user/b32d141f8b484237af4cff695637d779@jla.us.com/meetingtype/XeCWyKCq9kS7hJVkN_X-SQ2?anonymous&ep=mLinkFromTile


wk@klgpc.com
www.wkellington.com
 

 
This e-mail transmission is intended only for the use of  the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain
information that is PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, and exempt from disclosure by law.  Any unauthorized dissemination,
distribution or reproduction is strictly prohibited.  If  you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the
sender and permanently delete this transmission including any attachments in their entirety.
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